
 

SCFPD Agenda 08-11-2021 - Page 1 
 

 Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Vice President 
Riverbank 

Greg Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 
Waterford 

Steven Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

AGENDA  
Thursday, August 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE  
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 
 

MEETING TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION 
 

Topic: SCFPD Regular Board Meeting 
Time: Aug 11, 2022 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87556072120  
 

Meeting ID: 875 5607 2120 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)         
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AND WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING 

VIA TELECONFERENCE, AT THIS TIME, YOU WILL BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

 
NOTICE 

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Board of Directors meeting will be conducted 
virtually pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 amending the Ralph M. Brown Act and 

Government Code Section 54953(e) (and without compliance with section 54953(b)(3)) related to 
conducting public meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic based on the current State of 

Emergency and the existing State recommendations on social distancing. 

 
 
 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87556072120


 

SCFPD Agenda 08-11-2021 - Page 2 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Goulding 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. INVOCATION 
 

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   
 

4. ROLL CALL 
Board President:  Goulding 
Board Vice President: Neal 
Director:   Bernardi 
Director:   Rivers 
Director:   Stanfield 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ± at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION ± Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 
 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 
 
Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 
 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 
special consideration.  
 

Item 9.A: Waive Readings ± Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions, 
except by Title. 

  



 

SCFPD Agenda 08-11-2021 - Page 3 
 

 Recommendation:  Approve and waive reading by Consent 
Action. 

 
Item 9.B: Minutes of the May 12, 2022 and July 14, 2022 Board of Directors 

Regular and Closed Session Meetings.  
 
 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of May 12,2022 and July 

14, 2022, by Consent Action. 
 
Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) ± July 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 
 
Item 9.D:  Acceptance of Financial Reports ± July 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  
 
Item 9.E:             Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 

and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings. 
 
 Recommendation: Move to reconfirm findings and determinations 

made under Resolution No. 2021-014 and Assembly Bill 361 for the 
continuation of virtual meetings. 

 
x Consideration of Removed of Consent Item(S) 

 
10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
No Discussion Items scheduled. 
 
11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
No Public Hearing items scheduled. 

 
12. ACTION ITEMS  

     
No Action Items scheduled. 
 
13. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
1. Correspondence ± None currently. 

 
 

2. Written Staff Reports ± Information and Discussion Items 
 
Item 13.1.A:   Fire Chief ± Monthly Board Report and Call Log (see attached 

Report) 

Item 13.1.B:   Training 



 

SCFPD Agenda 08-11-2021 - Page 4 
 

Item 13.1.C:   Local 3399 

 
3. Verbal Committee Reports 

Item 13.2.A:    Capital Facilities ± (Rivers/Stanfield) 

Item 13.2.B:   Finance ± (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.2.C:    Personnel ± (Bernardi/Stanfield)  

Item 13.2.D:    Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammo ± (Neal/Rivers) 

Item 13.2.E:   Ad Hoc Censure ± (Rivers/Stanfield) 

Item 13.2.F:   Ad Hoc Grievance ± (Goulding/Bernardi) 

Item  13.2.G:  Fire Advisory  with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 

 
 

4.  Directors Comments ± At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 

 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION 
Item 14.A:   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

Pursuant to (Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)).  
  Foster Farms, LLC v. County of Stanislaus; Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 

Protection District, Stanislaus County Superior Court Case No. CV-20-
002107; Court of Appeal Case No. F083826 

 
Item 14.B:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ± ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 
  See Government Tort Claims included in agenda packet 
 
Item 14.C:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ± ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 
  Discuss Matter Related to Pay/Employment Dispute 

 
15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 08-11-2021 - Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is September 18th, 2022, at 
6:00 p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do hereby 
declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board of Director 
has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 
Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 
District Fire Stations 
 
Dated: August 8, 2022,       Time:3:00 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________  
Erik Klevmyr, Deputy Fire Warden 
Board Clerk 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.  

mailto:boardclerk@scfpd.us


 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

 3324 Topeka Street 
 Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 
Email: admin@scfpd.us 

Www.scfpd.us 
 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Vice President 
Riverbank 

Gregory M. 
Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 
Waterford 

Steven 
Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, May 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Station 26 Meeting Room with Vice President Neal presiding and calling the 
meeting to order. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Vice President Neal.  
 

3. INVOCATION 
 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the 
invocation.  
 

4. ROLL CALL 
 

Board Clerk Called the roll; 
 
Present: 
Board Vice President: Neal  
Director:   Rivers 
Director:   Stanfield  
Director:   Bernardi  
 
 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 
Absent: 
Board President:  Goulding  
 
 

 
Staff Present: 
Fire Chief   Tietjen 
District Attorney:  Diaz 
Clerk of the Board:  Klevmyr 

 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
Motion by Director Rivers, seconded by Vice President Neal to approve the 
agenda. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding  
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

None was declared. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 
 
No Public Comments  
 
 

8. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

- Chief Tietjen acknowledged Captains Bergquist and Swanson for their eight years 
of service. He also discussed the recent badge pinning ceremony that was 
impacted due to a fire at the Salvation Army Donations Center on McHenry Ave.  

  

 
9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 
 
- Item 9.A: Waive Readings – Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions, 

except by Title. 
- Item 9.B: Minutes of the April 14th, 2022, Board of Directors Regular and Closed 

Session Meetings. 
- Item 9.C: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – April 2022 



 
- Item 9.D: Acceptance of Financial Reports – April 2022 
- Item 9.E: Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 

and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings.  

Motion to approve items on the consent was made by Director Stanfield,  
seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding  
 
 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

No Discussion Items Scheduled 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items.  
 

12. ACTION ITEMS 

Item 12.A:  Special Benefit Assessment FY 2022/2023 Rate – Consider 
adoption of Resolution 2022-02 ordering the levy and collection charges within 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Special Benefit Assessment 
Rate and Rate Reduction “Lifeline” Program for FY 2022/2023. 

A motion to approve the adoption of resolution 22-02 was made by Vice President Neal, 
seconded by Director Rivers. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1. 
 
AYES:  4 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding  
 
Item 12.B: Consider adoption of resolution of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 
Protection District Board of Directors designating Brittney Withrow, 
Administrative Assistant III, as District Treasurer.  
 
A motion to adopt resolution 22-03 was made by Vice President Neal, seconded by 
Director Rivers. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.  
 
AYES:  4 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding  
 
 
 
 
 



 
13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.1.A – Fire Chief’s Report 

- Chief Tietjen reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report for the month of May.  

Item 13.2.A – Capital Facilities 

- Meeting rescheduled.  

Item 13.2.B – Finance Committee 

- Vice President Neal is working to schedule a meeting with the developer at Army 
Ammo Plant.  

Item 13.2.C – Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.D – Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammunition Plant 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.E – Ad Hoc Censure 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.F – Ad Hoc Grievance 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.G – Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 

- Meeting on the 26th of May. Director Bernardi will attend and report back to the 
Board. 

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments 

- Director Rivers shared his condolences on the passing of FF Rod Riley.  
- Director Stanfield reminded all about the first responder night at Shelter Cove next 

Tuesday and thanked the unions for their donations of desserts. Doors open at 
6:00PM.  

- Director Bernardi expressed his condolences to the Riley family. He also thanked 
Supervisor Buck Condit for the support of first responders.  

- Vice President Neal thanked the office staff for the work they are doing for the 
district.  

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board went into closed session at 6:29pm with no reportable actions taken.  

15. CLOSED SESSION 
 

Item 14.A: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code 
Section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Jonathan Goulding, Board 
President; Employee Organization: SCFPD Firefighters Local 3399 



 
  
 No reportable action taken.  
 
Item 14.B: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code 

Section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Jonathan Goulding, Board 
President; Employee Organization: SCFPD Battalion Chiefs  
 

 No reportable action taken.   
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business the Board adjourned at 7:15 p.m.  
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVE: 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board   Jonathan Goulding, Board President 
  



 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

 3324 Topeka Street 
 Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 
Email: admin@scfpd.us 

Www.scfpd.us 
 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Vice President 
Riverbank 

Gregory M. 
Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 
Waterford 

Steven 
Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, July 14th, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Station 26 Meeting Room with President Goulding presiding and calling the 
meeting to order. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board President Goulding.  
 

3. INVOCATION 
 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the 
invocation.  
 

4. ROLL CALL 
 

Board Clerk Called the roll; 
 
Present: 
Board President:  Goulding  
Board Vice President: Neal  
Director:   Rivers 
Director:   Bernardi  
 
Absent: 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 
Director:   Rivers  
 

 
Staff Present: 
Fire Chief:   Tietjen 
Battalion Chief:  Bray 
District Attorney:  Diaz 
Clerk of the Board:  Klevmyr 

 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
Motion by Director Rivers, seconded by Vice President Neal to modify and 
approve the agenda be removing items 14A and 9B. Passed by roll call vote 
4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield  
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

None was declared. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 
 
No Public Comments  
 
 

8. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

- Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following; 
o Employee Years of Service 

� Engineer ben Murdock – 1 year 
� Captain Jon McManus – 1 year 
� BC Paul Spani – 37 years 

o New Hires and Promotions 
� Jesse McDaniel – Assigned to B shift at Station 21 
� Edgar Gomez – Assigned to A shift at Station 21 
� Tony Anderson – New hire Fire Captain started July 8th  

  

 
9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 



 
 
- Item 9.A: Waive Readings – Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions, 

except by Title. 
- Item 9.B: Minutes of the June 9th, 2022, Board of Directors Regular and Closed 

Session Meetings. 
- Item 9.C: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – June 2022 
- Item 9.D: Acceptance of Financial Reports – June 2022 
- Item 9.E: Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 

and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings.  

Motion to approve items 9.A, 9.C, 9.D, and 9.E on the consent calendar was 
made by Vice President Neal, seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call 
vote 4/0/0/1.  

 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield  
 
A motion to approve item 9.B was made by Director Rivers, seconded by 
Director Neal. Passed by roll call vote 3/0/1/1.  
 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:  Bernardi 
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield  
 
 
 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Item 10.A: Approve the SCFPD 2020/21 Audit Report  
 
A presentation of the FY 2020/21 audit report was given by auditor Norm Newell of 
Smith and Newell CPAs.  
 
A motion to approve the FY 2020/21 Audit Report was made by Director Bernardi, 
seconded by Director Rivers. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.   
 

AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield  

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items.  
 



 
12. ACTION ITEMS 

Item 12.A: Local 3399 Memorandum of Understanding – review and consider 
approving the Local 3399 Memorandum of Understanding (Government Code 
Section 54957.6).  
 

Chief Tietjen and Patrick Clark reviewed the updates to the Local 3399 Memorandum 
of Understanding with the board.  
  
A motion to approve the Local 3399 Memorandum of Understanding was made 
by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Rivers. Passed by roll call vote, 
4/0/0/1.  
 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield  
 

Item 12.A: Battalion Chief Memorandum of Understanding – review and consider 
approving the Battalion Chief Memorandum of Understanding. 
 

Chief Tietjen and Patrick Clark reviewed the updates to the Battalion Chief 
Memorandum of Understanding with the board.  
  
A motion to approve the Battalion Chief Memorandum of Understanding was 
made by Vice President Neal, seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call 
vote, 4/0/0/1.  
 
AYES:  4 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Rivers, Bernardi 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 1 Director: Stanfield 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.1.A – Fire Chief’s Report 

- Chief Tietjen reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report for the month of June. He discussed 
the status of this fire season, the incident Management Team and deployments, 
and upcoming recruitments.  

Item 13.2.A – Capital Facilities 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.2.B – Finance Committee 



 
- No Report Given 

Item 13.2.C – Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.D – Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammunition Plant 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.E – Ad Hoc Censure 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.F – Ad Hoc Grievance 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.2.G – Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 

- Director Bernardi reported on the recent meeting. No action was taken during the 
meeting.  

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments 

- Director Rivers thanked the department for what the progress the department has 
made. He also thanked Evelyn for her input and attention to department actions.  

- Director Bernardi thanked crews for the work they had done recently getting an 
apparatus back in service on their own. He also thanked the administrative staff 
and Captain Tucker for his work in the Acting B/C role.  

- Vice President Neal thanked all of those that provide information on the goings on 
of the community and the department.  

- President Goulding expressed his excitement and gratitude for the work done 
getting the memorandums of understanding completed.  

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

No closed session items. Item 14.A was removed from the agenda.  

15. CLOSED SESSION 

No closed session report.   
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:53 p.m.  
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVE: 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 



 
Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board   Jonathan Goulding, Board President 



































Reaction Time Summary by Station and Shift 2022

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Yearly Reaction Time average
January February March April May June July August September October November December

Station 21 (Airport) Station 21 #DIV/0!
Shift A 1:21 0:51 1:06 1:11 1:53 1:24 1:20 Station 22 #DIV/0!
Shift B 1:10 1:01 1:11 1:07 1:20 1:50 1:21 Station 23 #DIV/0!
Shift C 1:14 1:06 1:24 1:10 1:19 1:08 1:19 Station 24 #DIV/0!
Average Station Reaction Time 1:15 0:59 1:13 1:09 1:30 1:27 1:20 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! Station 26 #DIV/0!

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 1:44 1:24 1:38 1:24 1:55 1:09 1:36
Shift B 1:37 1:19 1:19 1:45 1:23 1:22 1:22
Shift C 1:21 1:46 1:33 1:40 1:22 1:20 1:06
Average Station Reaction Time 1:34 1:29 1:30 1:36 1:33 1:17 1:21 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)
Shift A 1:24 1:31 1:38 1:26 1:40 2:16 1:55
Shift B 1:02 1:44 1:19 1:03 1:32 2:12 2:07
Shift C 1:49 1:22 1:22 2:02 1:24 1:09 1:52
Average Station Reaction Time 1:25 1:32 1:26 1:30 1:32 1:52 1:58 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1:26 1:23 1:28 1:06 1:29 1:25 1:12
Shift B 1:28 1:01 1:15 1:23 2:00 1:37 1:34
Shift C 1:30 1:19 1:45 1:17 1:35 1:30 1:27
Average Station Reaction Time 1:28 1:14 1:29 1:15 1:41 1:30 1:24 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 1:36 1:26 1:24 1:36 1:29 1:42 1:43
Shift B 1:37 1:24 1:03 1:27 1:39 1:33 1:28
Shift C 1:33 1:16 1:16 1:27 1:22 1:23 1:21
Average Station Reaction Time 1:35 1:22 1:14 1:30 1:30 1:32 1:30 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

District  Average Reaction Time:   (HH:MM:SS)
1:28 1:16 1:21 1:24 1:33 1:32 1:30 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!



  
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
 
TO:   President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer 
 
SUBJECT: July Training Report 
 
DATE: August 1, 2022 
Completed Training for July 
�Total Hours of Training ± 1209 hours. 
 
July Training 
�Battalion drills for this quarter were completed.  
�Training Hours Summary: 

�Company Training: 226 hours 
�Quint Operations: 42 hours 
�Driver¶s Training: 165 hours 
�Pumping Operations: 30 hours 
�Policy Review: 36 hours 
�HAZMAT: 21 hours 
�Tech Rescue: 41 hours 
�Wildland Training: 93 hours 

 
August Training 
�BC Training August 2, 9, 11 
�Third Quarter EMS training which will cover: 

�Medic Skills: Needle Cricothyrotomy and I-Gel  
�EMT Skills: O2 Administration, BVM, Penetrating Chest Injury, and Childbirth & 
Neonatal Resuscitation 

 
Training Division Update 
�Tower ± The groundwork for the training tower at Station 17 is going to a formal bid on August 
9th with a completion date of September 30th.  The tower and pavement will go to bid shortly 
after. 
�MCS Joint Academy 2022-02 will begin mid-September. 
�Ten-month testing for academy 21-02 will take place the first two weeks of September. 
�Seven-month testing for academy 21-01 will take place October/November. 
 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Â�)D[�����������-7475 

www.scfpd.us  



Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 
200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-22 24 0 386 6 42 45 23 0 2 528

Feb-22 33 0 253 4 29 39 19 0 0 377

Mar-22 28 0 321 8 32 52 22 0 0 463

Apr-22 23 1 279 10 33 53 22 0 0 421

May-22 35 1 277 2 29 61 17 0 1 423

Jun-22 34 1 301 4 40 64 20 0 1 465

Jul-22 53 0 298 0 32 52 15 0 3 453

Aug-22 0

Sep-22 0

Oct-22 0

Nov-22 0

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 230 3 2115 34 237 366 138 0 7 3130

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 
200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-22 50 0 468 8 47 81 27 0 2 683
Feb-22 92 0 320 8 37 84 26 0 0 567
Mar-22 63 0 382 17 38 89 25 0 0 614
Apr-22 60 2 337 18 42 70 25 0 0 554
May-22 120 1 354 6 35 142 23 0 2 683
Jun-22 124 2 384 9 52 143 30 0 2 746
Jul-22 172 0 366 3 38 108 16 0 3 706

Aug-22 0
Sep-22 0
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0

TOTAL 681 5 2611 69 289 717 172 0 9 4553

2022  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 
200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              

900
Shift Totals 

Jan-22 11 0 25 3 1 8 2 0 0 50
Feb-22 19 0 18 2 1 11 1 0 0 52
Mar-22 13 0 25 2 2 6 0 0 0 48
Apr-22 20 0 21 5 0 5 2 0 0 53
May-22 29 0 25 0 0 20 3 0 0 77
Jun-22 41 0 20 1 1 22 1 0 1 87
Jul-22 42 0 24 2 4 16 0 0 0 88

Aug-22 0
Sep-22 0
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0

TOTAL 175 0 158 15 9 88 9 0 1 455

2022 Summary By Station

2022 Total Summary By Apparatus




























































